

Our ref: Hanson Tweed Sand Plant Expansion (SSD-10398)

Mr Kenny Wong
Development Manager
HANSON CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS PTY LTD
PO Box 804
Nundah Qld 4012

DATEWILLBEINSERTEDHERE

Subject: Request for Additional Information

Dear Mr Wong

On 9 December 2024, we meet with Conservation Programs, Heritage and Regulation (CPHR, formerly Biodiversity Conservation Division), to discuss CPHR's outstanding comments on the Tweed Sand Expansion Project.

I understand that following that meeting you will be providing additional information to address CPHR's comments. I also understand that you are consulting with Australia Bay Lobster Producers on traffic/transport interactions.

Please provide your response by the 13 June 2025, or at your earliest convenience.

If you have any questions, please contact me via email at melanie.hollis@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Melanie Hollis".

Melanie Hollis
Team Leader
Resource Assessments